

# Charlene Melecio

## **Skilled ER Nurse**

Chicago, IL 60632

[char.melecio@gmail.com](mailto:char.melecio@gmail.com)

+1 708 714 1590

I am a nurse with 4 years of emergency room experience, I am ACLS, PALS, ECRN and CPR certified. I am use to a fast pace environment and have great communication skills. I speak Spanish and am a timely responsible employee. I have passion for the nursing profession.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Maxim Healthcare - Chicago, IL

September 2021 to Present

- Provided nursing care for all age groups
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members
- Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications
- Admitted and discharged patients
- Worked as a staff nurse on emergency medicine unit

### **Registered Nurse**

Maxim Healthcare Group - Chicago, IL

September 2021 to Present

Travel RN ER

### **Registered Nurse**

MacNeal Hospital - Berwyn, IL

June 2018 to Present

ACLS , PALS, CPR

### **Registered Nurse**

Edward-Elmhurst Health - Elmhurst, IL

November 2020 to September 2021

ER

### **Patient Care Technician**

MacNeal Hospital - Berwyn, IL

June 2013 to June 2018

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's**

#### **Bachelor's in Nursing**

Chamberlain College of Nursing-Chicago - Chicago, IL

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Emergency Medical Services
- RN
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Epic

## Languages

---

- Spanish - Fluent

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)**

March 2023

### **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

May 2022

### **Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)**

June 2022

### **ECRN**

February 2024

### **Dermal Fillers for aesthetics enhancements**

February 2022 to Present

Empire Medical Training

**Botox Cosmetic, Xeomin and Dysport for aesthetics enhancement**

February 2022 to Present

Empire Medical Training

## Assessments

---

**Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Proficient**

October 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.